



AFA Chapter 416 – Northeast Texas
Meeting Minutes: 13 February 2013 // 11:30 // McCullough Room

Call meeting to order (11:30): Opening comments from Chuck Meador

- Chuck Meador called the meeting to order and thanked all for attending.
- Need to plan the chapter calendar for the year
- Need candidates for new officers – Vance stepping down as President in October

Treasurer's Report (Joe Gauthier on bereavement):

- **Treasurers' Report :**
 - No report
 - Talked about getting the chapter a copy of Quicken software
- **Budget:** NTR

ADVOCATE

Golf Thing (Vance):

- Larry wanted the chapter to get the dates for the tournament out asap so folks can plan around it – last year was in the 1st weekend of October – was trying for the month of September, but believe AFA National Convention may have interfered

Membership (Joe Wiser):

- (415) total members on the roster
- Dennis thinks there should be recognition for the chapter with the best membership retention

Spring Thing (Tom):

- Will be held on 6 April
- Chuck said an email with signup forms is coming

Newsletter (Vance): NTR

Web Page Efforts (Vance):

- Chuck said everyone needs to go out on the web page, peruse and give feedback

EDUCATE

ENP Scholarships (Tom Bailey):

- Need topics early for next year – don't want to wait until September
- Vance meeting with school boards to develop POC's
- Larry said we need to contact the key teachers and counselors
- Dennis mentioned we need to let the students come up with topics
- Dennis also mentioned the winning essay was truly exceptional this year

Education Missions/Efforts (Marsha Krotky): NTR

SUPPORT

CAP Requests: (Chuck Meador):

- Competed at Nacogdoches
 - Came in 2nd place – Everyone wants to be #1, but Chuck says he is satisfied with everyone doing their best – tough to compete against full-time competition
- Gave "high and tight" haircuts to cadets and botched a few of them

Community Partners: (Terry Thomas):

- Joe Wiser said we had (40) CPs; (37) showing on the national list
- (2) CPs dropped off
- Joe said Danny Keen paid last year and never got on the list

- Candidates for new CPs discussed were Palio's Pizza, Jungle Burger, Shogun, Collin Street Bakery and Landon's Winery

State Meeting:

- Scheduled for 15-17th of March
- Need to get any issues to Vance asap

Cessna Santa: NTR

Veteran's Affairs: (Larry Ratliff):

- Larry has a couple of tentative dates for the VA Bonham trip:
 - May 11th and Nov 2nd
- Larry has a grandson who is in the Cub Scouts and their leader said the troop would like to go with us, sometime
- Larry said the President of the Residents Association was upset because every time they had a funeral the flag that was used had to be given back because of the lack of flags
 - Discussion was held as to how many flags the chapter could provide – need to get cost and quantity
- Tammy said the last price she remembered was (20) each for \$400?
- Tammy said she had AFA magazines and Irish Spring soap for donating to the VA Hospital
- Trey mentioned that Bobby McCasland said he goes to the VA once a month to bring cakes and pies

AFROTC (Vance): - NTR

Airpower Advocate: - NTR

Future Interactive Efforts: - NTR

Meeting adjourned at 12:01

2013 Meeting Attendance

Last Name	First Name	J	F	M	A	M	J	J	A	S	O	N	D
Date of Meeting		10	13										
Abel	Alexis												
Bailey	Tom		Y										
Bryant	Tammy		Y										
Bushnell	Mark												
Carter	Jim												
Clarke	Vance												
Davis	Foye												
Fauley	Jeff												
Gauthier	Joe												
Henderson	Jim												
Johnson	Trey		Y										
Krotky	Marsha												
Mathis	Dennis		y										
Meador	Chuck		Y										
Oates	Ted												
Ratliff	Larry		Y										
Thomas	Terry												
Williams	Ricky												
Wiser	Joe		Y										
Snarr	David TSgt												

If you have questions or concerns, please contact

Vance Clarke

vancemclarke@aol.com // vance.clarke@l-3com.com

469-338-5038 // 903-274-9981